Chalifour, Adrian FIN:EX

From: Butterworth, Kevin MTIC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2015 1:58 PM
To: Godin, Keith JTST:EX

Subject: RE: Tech Summit

Hi Keith,

| don’t know a lot about this. Scott mentioned that it had been discussed at the DM level. We offered our help as
needed going forward to Scott. We also discussed the potential for including this as an initiative in the refreshed Tech
and Innovation strategy. No final decisions were made on whether it would be a good fit or not.

Unfortunately | don’t know much else.

Kevin

From: Godin, Keith JTST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2015 1:51 PM
To: Butterworth, Kevin MTIC:EX

Subject: Tech Summit

Kevin,

I’'m participating in a call tomorrow with Athana Mentzelopoulos and John Jacobson re “Tech Summit”. | believe you
connected with my ADM, Scott MacDonald, last week regarding this — as I'm acting for him this week, wondering if
there was any background on this or advice how | can support our DMs.

Thanks,
Keith

Keith Godin

Executive Director, Policy & Stakeholder Relations
Labour Market and Immigration Division

Ministry of Jobs, Tourism and Skills Training

T: 250.952.6567
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